Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 11 November 2016 10:21

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!
Subject: Fw: Emigrant Support Programme

From: Flynn, Valerie<
Sent: 10 November 2016 18:51
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information; Kaoua Amal HQ-IRISH ABROAD
Subject: Re: Emigrant Support Programme

Hi again,
Further to conversation yesterday, piease find a further change to the scope of this FOI:

Please can you provide me with:

1. Audits, assessments or reviews of the programme carried out since 2010 by external consultants or DFA's Evaluation & Audit

unit, including the "Audit of grants awarded under Emigrant Support Programme" by ASP in 2015. | don't need this one which is publicly
available.

2. Results of the most recent inspections related to this programme by the Evaluation & Audit unit {i.e. any inspections by the unit of
funded organisations or of other elements of the programme itseif}. For any given organisation | am only looking for the most recent
inspection.

Thanks and best regards,
Valerie



